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2023 European Mid-Amateur Championship 
Golfbox Livescoring Application
All participants will receive an email with information about the competition (date, tee times, starting hole for shotgun) and a link to enter their scores.
One player per group can entre all scores for the group.
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[image: IMG_7826.PNG]By clicking on the link (highlighted above), you will be redirected to your respective profile on GolfBox. Participant must check that all data is correct.






Click on the “ENTER SCORES” button to access the scores’ entering tool.


[image: IMG_7827.PNG]By clicking on “enter” , a new page opens with a keyboard with all needed figures.
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Once all three scores are entered, the system shows the next hole, and so on until 18. 
[image: ]The Menu allows you to change the language of the page if you prefer:










[image: IMG_7830.PNG]The Menu also allows you to see the leaderboard with the live Scoring












If you have any issue call
+41 79 389 09 99
Many thanks for your assistance. 
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From: GolfBox <noreply@golfbox.dk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 12:00:41 PM
To: Josh Parkyn <josh@ega-golf.ch>

Subject: Start time published

HiJosh Parkyn,
In the competition Test Scoring Luxembourg Salver the start list for round 1 on 17/11/2022 has been published.
You have a start time at 12:00.

You are starting on hole 1 on the course Marco Simone Ryder Cup 2023 Course.

Code: 662 01 29

Your playing partners are:
Marine Sciot-Siegrist, EGA (HCP 5.0)
Arnaud Baratgabal, EGA (HCP 9.0)

Here's a link for the start list:
https://www.golfbox.dk/livescoring/tour/?language=20574#/competition/3708804/teetimes
(Please Note: It may be a few minutes before the start list is visible)

This is an auto-generated mail.
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Welcome Arnaud Baratgabal

Are you not Arnaud

Baratgabal? Please log off
immediately!

Make sure the information below is
correct.

NAME HCP
& Arnaud Baratgabal 0.0
COMPETITION ROUND
f Demo Live Scoring Stroke... 1
START HOLE
@ 7/6/2023 10:10 1
r COURSE TEE
@> Bogogno Golf Resort, Italy White
FORMAT
e Strokes
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